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kshanmugam@paulweiss.com  

August 11, 2023  

Mr. Scott Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: United States Soccer Federation, Inc., v. Relevant Sports, LLC, 
et al., No. 23-120 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondent Fédération Internationale De Football Association 
(FIFA) in the above-captioned matter.  FIFA, like petitioner, was a defendant-
appellee in the court of appeals below.  Pursuant to Rule 12.6, I write to inform the 
Court that FIFA supports the granting of the petition for a writ of certiorari in this 
case and reserves its right to file a brief at the merits stage should the petition be 
granted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kannon K. Shanmugam 

 

cc: Gregory G. Garre, Esq. 
Jeffrey L. Kessler, Esq. 
H. Christopher Boehning, Esq. 


